City Council — Action Request Form

Date: June 8, 2020

To: Mayor, Mayor Pro Tempore and Members of the City Council

Damon Dequenne, Assistant City Manager

From: Toneq’ McCullough, Director of Transportation

Council Action Requested:
Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Approve a Two-Year Extension to the Contract with
Transdev Services Inc.

Strategic Focus Area: Quality Transportation

Strategic Objective: Enhance Public Transit Ty

Strategic Plan Action Item: No 4 @ z

Key Work Item: Yes 2 &,5.
*sPna‘i"

Summary of Information:

Currently, the Winston-Salem Transit Authority has a five-year agreement with Transdev
Services Inc. (Transdev) to manage, supervise and conduct the operation of the Transit
Transportation Services. The agreement with Transdev is scheduled to end on July 31, 2020. To
allow time for the Transit Authority and City Council to consider the options of engaging in a
full operations contract or to maintain an administrative contract, staff recommends extending
the current contract with Transdev for two more years. Transdev has agreed to a two-year
extension with fees totaling $305,256 in the first year and $314,064 in the second year. No
other terms of their agreement with the Transit Authority will change.

Committee Action:

Finance 6/8/2020

CommIttee by plic works 6/9/2020

Action Approval

For Unanimous Against

Remarks:




